TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 26th. October 2020

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - None received

.

Present: - As per declaration via Video link - County Councillor Kim Broom, Cllrs. Bethan Walters, Alma Davies, Naomi Wilmot, Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins, Clerk Hugh Harries.

Min 5114

County Councillor Kim Broom welcomed the councillors to the second video link meeting (Star leaf cloud meeting id 4511457490)

Min 5115

There was no member's declaration in respect of the Business to be transacted Minutes of the September 28th. 2020 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min 5116 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month which had been sent to councillors prior to the meeting, for the months of October 2020 were approved by council.

The Annual Return for the year ending 31 March 2020 was sent prior to the meeting for scrutiny and accepted by council.

All documents will be filed with minutes.

Min 5117 County Councillors Report

- 1. Min 5104 the wire on the zip wire has been installed an inspection will take place tomorrow.
- 2. To planters will be located around Plas y Sarn leisure centre, Wild flower turf planted by skate park area Mr Martin Taffetsauffer has agreed to loan a worker and a machine to remove the top soil on the 13 November. An amount of trees will be planted in the wet area near the football field
- 3. Oak planters to be located in front of leisure centre and recycling bins to be relocated
- 4. Fly tipping is still a major problem at Pontnewydd and Baglan Woods
- 5. Sally Bonnell has submitted a Heritage application grant.
- 6. Bt Kiosk adoption application submitted to Carmarthenshire County Council by clerk
- 7. Pobol Bach and Trimsaran junior rugby will be submitting invoices for the balance on the community fund
- 8. Chip shop owners have agreed to sponsor two hanging baskets
- 9. Leisure centre showed some improvement last week in trading.
- 10. Economic resilience fund application provided by County Council unable to apply as we are ineligible due to R.V being over the threshold
- 11. There is a possibility of access for a hardship fund through One Voice Wales.
- 12. Planning enforcement officers hhen ave been contacted regarding the sale of vehicles from the property on the entrance of Trimsaran from Llanelli
- 13. Been asked if Trimsaran could become a "No cold calling area" due to recent incidents if it did then it would become an offence according to the trading standards web site to carry out such activates.

- 14. Substantial planning restrictions have been imposed on the property in Cae Linda overlooking the rear of a property fronting Heol Llanelli
- 15. Martin Taffetsauffer agreed to donate two hundred and fifty pounds towards Christmas trees

Min 5118

Planning consultation PL/00455 there were no objections from council

Min 5119

Real tree sets - it was agreed by council to purchase two containers - county Councillor Kim Broom authorised to contact company to purchase on behalf of council.

Min 5120

The next meeting of the Council by video link was confirmed as being on Monday $23^{\rm rd}$. November 2020 at 18:30hrs.

The meeting concluded at 19.10 hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed(Chairperson)